Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 05 October 2024 17:50

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Ameet.Koomar; Ashish Nagar; Trupti Dalvi; Suraj Kumbhar; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: Aj 1881 - 1st RA.pdf

Attachments: aj 1881 extra work.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Please find attached invoice (NT Items) of MUM AJ KIT with supporting documents to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 September 2024 16:44

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Aj 1881 - 1st RA.pdf

Dear Urmila,

Kindly review and confirm for safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 24 September 2024 15:56

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Aj 1881 - 1st RA.pdf

Dear Ashish,

Please share Excel JMR for review .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 September 2024 19:09

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Aj 1881 - 1st RA.pdf

Hi Nimisha

Please find 1% RA invoice for A 188a along with PO copy

Also additional PO copy for material purchasing Invoice attached
Ok from my end

Regards

Ashish

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 23 September 2024 17:25




To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Aj 1881 - 1st RA.pdf

Created and shared using Adobe Scan.
Get the app: https://adobescan.app.link/getapp

Regards, Ajit R Yadav 8898931514 Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai-400018.



